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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Mr kim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 6:28 PM

To: ‘Winnie Chua'

Ce: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: mv for SKR5383L DOA: 16/01/2019

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKR 5383L is $50K - 51K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 1:49 PM

To: 'Winnie Chua' <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: mv for SKR5383L DOA: 16/01/2019

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 1:16 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: mv for SKR5383L DOA: 16/01/2019

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv for the above car. Tks.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jan 2019

Dep 253 ho /W

MV

OK

50 L

Company
5153R

SKR5383L

No

22 Jan 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
E 250CGlI

Grey

2009
27186030009967
WDD2120472A10186%
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$52,996.00

11 Jan 2010

11 Jan 2010

2

$52,996.00

Yes
10 Jan 2020
$26,498.00

10 Jan 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$18,109.00

$1,752.00

$28,250.00

-]



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

#

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Winnie,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Monday, 21 January 2019 1:49 PM

'Winnie Chua'; SUR

assignments

FW: mv for SKR5383L DOA: 16/01/2019

3.pdf

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [maiIto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 1:16 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: mv for SKR5383L DOA: 16/01/2019

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv for the above car. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@s .msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ;

ilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s o XinXo

A Member of B RTAUE INSURANCE GROUP
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1/21/2019

Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation [s Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz e250,

Pasted: 04-Jan-2019 o codes-Ben, E250, 250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $51,888 $18,770 /yr 16-Jul-2010 1,796 cc 159,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Full Carlsson Bodykit, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained.

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,

Posted: 03-Jan-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E250, 250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $53,800 $18,240 fyr 21-Jul-2010 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI

Flexible Loan Plan, Bank And In House Loan Available.

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz @250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,

D, . Fa -2
Posted: 02:)an-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $116,666 $11,660 fyr 14-Jan-2010 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI (New 10-yr COE)

100% Accident Free! C&C Unit! No Repairs Needed. Most Of The Wear And Tear Have Replaced, Well Pristine Condition, Car In Extremely Excellent
Condition, 90% Loan Available!

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz e250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz 8250,

Posted: 01-Jan-2019 Mercedes-Benz, £250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $52,800 $25,340 fyr 21-Jan-2010 1,796 cc 167,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
Maintenance Records And Recelpts Will Be Provided. Road Tax Renewed. Undercarriage Front Mounting All Changed Engine Plastic Pipings Changed
Engine Oil And Filter Changed Every 8k Gearbox Oil And Filt...
Carro

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz e250,

Posted: 30-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 £54,000 $16,190 /yr 19-Aug-2010 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

100% Accident Free! Interest Rate At 2.18% New Arrival! High Spec Avantgarde Model, C&C Unit! Full Agent Serviced And Maintained Since Day 1. No
Repairs Needed, Most Of The Wear And Tear Have Replaced...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz 250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz e250,

Posted: 29-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $84,800 $8,470 /yr 02-Feb-2010 1,796 cc 103,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde (New 10-yr
COE)

Flawless Unit! High Spec Genuine Avantgarde Model. 100% Accident Free. Leather Uphalstery In Pristine Condition. Seldom Driven And Very Well
Maintained! Nice 3 Digits Number To Go Along! This Car Is T...

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz e250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz e250,

Posted: 29-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, E250, @250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 - N.A 25-Jan-2010 1,796 cc - Sports SOLD
CGI Coupe (New 10-yr COE)

Serviced By C&C And Wear And Tear Replaced With Receipts, 9 Years Plus Only Low KM Clocked. Don't Look Like Its Age. Who Wants Power 201Bhp
With Low Depreciation And New 10 Years COE, Flexible Finani...

Taas: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz 250,

Bt e Reca0 Mercedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $53,443 $15,940 /yr 14-Oct-2010 1,796 cc 127,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

PI Unit, Very Well Kept And Maintained, View To Believe! Hurry Call Now And Make An Appointment!

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz 250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz e250,

Posted: 27:Der<2018 Mercedes-Benz, E250, e250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 2 N.A 20-Aug-2010 1,796 cc - Luxury SOLD
CGI Avantgarde

1 Owner Unit! Beautiful Well Maintained Interior And Exterior By Previous Owner! A Nice Pairing Color Of Black Exterior And Brown Leather Seats,
Excellent Choice For Short Term Drive, Don't Hesitate A..,

Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-henz €250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz @250,

Posted: 27-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, £250, 250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 - N.A 29-Nov-2010 1,796 cc - Luxury enin
CGI

Flexible Loan Scheme, Superb Condition, Regular Serviced, 100% Accident-Free, No Repairs Needed Major Repair Done, Well Maintained By Owner.

Renew COE 10 Years $87666, Spacious And Comfortable. Call U...

2 Motors Pte Ltd
" s Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E250, 2010 mercedes-benz 250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €250,
. 1T i5ted: 25-Dec-2018 Mercedes-Benz, £250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=E250&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2010&MOD=Mercedes-Benz
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